Himanshu Mohta & Associates
Chartered Accountants

To.

The Board of Directors
Himalayan Solar Limited.

(Previously known as Himalayan Solar Private Limited)

SCO 411, Sector-20, Panchkula, Haryana - 134117

Dear Sir,

We have examined the attached Restated Financial Statements along with significant
accounting policies and related notes of Himalayan Solar Limited, (the “Company”)
(Previously known as Himalayan Solar Private Limited) comprising the Restated Statements
of Assets and Liabilities, the Restated Statement of Profit & Loss. the Restated Cash Flow
Statement for the years ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023 annexed
to this report (collectively referred to as the “Restated Financial Statements ) prepared by
the Company and duly approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on
September 17, 2025 of the Company for the purpose of inclusion in the Draft Red Herring
Prospectus / Red Herring Prospectus / Prospectus (hereinafter "Offer Documents"), in
connection with its proposed Initial Public Offer (*IPO™) on the SME Platform of NSE
(“NSE EMERGE").

1. These Restated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the
requirements of’

(1) Section 26 of Part I of Chapter III to the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) read with
Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules 2014

(11) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2018 (“ICDR Regulations™) issued by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India ("SEBI™) in pursuance to Section 11 of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 and related amendments / clarifications from time to time:

(ii1) The terms of reference to our engagements with the Company requesting us to carry out
the assignment. in connection with the Draft Red Herring Prospectus / Red Herring
Prospectus / Prospectus being issued by the Company for its proposed IPO of equity shares to

be listed on the SME platform of NSE (*“NSE EMERGE"); and

(1v) The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectus (Revised 2019) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“Guidance ND? :}as amended from time to time.
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2. The Restated Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared by the

management based on the financial statements of the Company for the year ending March 31.
2025, March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.

3. We have examined such Restated Financial Statements taking into consideration:

a. The terms of reference and terms of our engagement agreed upon with you in accordance
with our engagement letter dated November 06, 2024 in connection with the proposed IPO of
equity shares of the Company:

b. The Guidance Note also requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code
of Ethics issued by the ICAL;

c. Concepts of test checks and materiality to obtain reasonable assurance based on
verification of evidence supporting the Restated Financial Statements; and

d. The requirements of Section 26 of The Companies Act, 2013 and the ICDR Regulations
issued by SEBI. Our work was performed solely to assist you in meeting your responsibilities
in relation to your compliance with the Act. the ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note in
connection with the [PO

4. These Restated Financial Information have been compiled by the management from:

a. Audited financial statements of company as at and for the year ended on March 31, 2025,
March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards
as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

5. For the purposes of our examination, we have relied on:

a. Audited financial statements of Himalayvan Solar Limited. (the “Company™) (Previously
known as Himalayan Solar Private Limited) for the year ended on March 31, 2025, which
was conducted by M/s AARSH & Associates, Chartered Accountants, via there audit report
dated 31-03-2025 which was re-audited as a special purpose by us M/s Himanshu Mohta &
Associates via our report dated May 31, 2025.

b. Audited financial statements of Himalayan Solar Limited, (the “Company™) (Previously
known as Himalayan Solar Private Limited) for the year ended on March 31, 2024, which

was conducted by M/s AARSH & Associates, Chartered Accountants, via there audit report
dated 21-09-2024.

c. Audited financial statements of Himalayan Solar Limited, (the =Cor pan}f ") (Previously

known as Himalayan Solar Private Limited) for the year ende @n;l\}[alth SL, 2023, which

oy

was conducted by M/s LADRS & Company, Chartered Acco
dated 04-09-2023. = | FRY,

aoos @

nts. wa t]mfj audit report

6. In accordance with the requirements of Section 26 of Part [ of Chapter IH D’{ Act including

rules made therein, ICDR Regulations, Guidance Note and Engaﬂement Letter, we report
that:

(1) The “Restated Financial Statement of Assets and Liabilities™ as set out in Annexure [ to
this report, of the Company as at March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023 are



prepared by the Company and approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on
September 17, 2025. These Restated Financial Statement of Assets and Liabilities, have been
arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the individual financial
statements of the Company/Firms, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully
described 1n Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure [V
to this Report.

(11) The “Restated Financial Statement of Profit and Loss™ as set out in Annexure II to this
report, of the Company for years ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024, and March 31,
2023 are prepared by the Company and approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting
held on September 17, 2025. These Restated Financial Statement of Profit and Loss have
been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the individual financial
statements of the Company. as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully described in
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure IV to this
Report.

(ii1) The “Restated Financial Statement of Cash Flow™ as set out in Annexure III to this
report, of the Company for years ended March 31, 2025, March 31. 2024, and March 31,
2023 are prepared by the Company and approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting
held on September 17, 2025. These Statement of Cash Flow, as restated have been arrived at
after making such adjustments and regroupings to the individual financial statements of the
Company. as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully described in Significant
Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure [V to this Report.

7. Based on the above and also as per the reliance placed by us on the audited financial
statements of the Company. we are of the opinion that:

a) The Restated Financial Statements have been made after incorporating adjustments for the
changes in accounting policies retrospectively in respective financial years to retlect the same
accounting treatment as per the changed accounting policy for all reporting years, 1f any:

b) The Restated Financial Statements have been made after incorporating adjustments for
prior period and other material amounts in the respective financial years to which they relate

and there are no qualifications which require adjustments:

¢) Extra-ordinary items that need to be disclosed separately in the accounts has been
disclosed wherever required:

d) There were no qualifications in the Audit Reports issued by the Auditors for the financial
year ended on March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023 which would require
adjustments in this Restated Financial Statements of the Company:

e) Profits and losses have been arrived at after charging all expenses including depreciatiﬂn
and after making such adjustments/restatements and regroupin

appropriate and are to be read in accordance with the Signific
Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure [V to this report:

f) Adjustments in Restated Financial Statements have been made ii-accordance with the
correct accounting policies including recognition of income on accrual basis.

g) There was no change in accounting policies, which needs to be adjusted in the Restated
Financial Statements except mentioned in clause (a and f) above;



h) There are no revaluation reserves, which need to be disclosed separately in the Restated
Financial Statements:;

1) The company has not proposed any dividend for the years ended March 31, 2025, March
31,2024, and March 31, 2023.

8. We have also examined the following other financial information relating to the Company
prepared by the Management and as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company at
their meeting held on September 17, 2025 and annexed to this report relating to the Company
for years ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023 proposed to be
included in the Draft Red Herring Prospectus/ Red Herring Prospectus/ Prospectus (“Offer
Document™) for the proposed IPO.

Annexure Particulars

I Restated Summary Statement of Assets and Liabilities

1 Restated Summary Statement of Profit and Loss

[11 Restated Cash Flow Statement

IV Company Information and Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to
Restated Statements

IV-A Restated Statement of Company Information

IV-B Restated Statement of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes

IV-C Reconciliation of Restated Profit

IV-D Reconciliation of Restated Equity/Net Worth

[V-E Adjustments having no Impact on Networth and Profit

A% Restated Statement of Share Capital

VI Restated Statement of Reserves and Surplus

VII Restated Statement of Long-Term Borrowings

VIII Restated Statement of Other Long-Term Liabilities

[X Restated Statement of Long-Term Provisions

X Restated Statement of Short-Term Borrowings

XI Restated Statement of Trade Payables

XII Restated Statement of Other Current Liabilities

X111 Restated Statement of Short-Term Provisions

X1V Restated Statement of Property Plant and Equipment

XV Restated Statement of Deferred Tax Assets

XVI Restated Statement of Other Non-Current Assets

XVII Restated Statement of Inventories

XVIII Restated Statement of Trade Receivable I

XIX Restated Statement of Cash and Bank Balance PR

XX Restated Statement of Short-Term Loans and Adva;.(g%s \%)

XXI Restated Statement of Other Current Assets =l FRynogaic ) 8

XXII Restated Statement of Revenue from operations ~ \¥\ 75

X XIII Restated Statement of Other Income s

XXIV Restated Statement of Cost of Material Consumed

XXV Restated Statement of Change in Inventory of Finished Goods

XXVI Restated Statement of Employees Benefit Expenses

XXVII Restated Statement of Finance Costs

XIV Restated Statement of Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

XXVIII Restated Statement of Other Expenses

XXIX Restated Statement of Earnings per Share




XXX Restated Statement of Annexures forming Part of Restated Financial
Statements

XXX-1 Restated Statement of Payment to Auditor

XXX-2 Restated Statement of Related Party Transactions

XXX-3 Restated Statement of Corporate Social Responsibility

XXX-4 Restated Statement of Additional Regulatory Information as per Para Y of
Schedule 111 to Companies Act, 2013

XXXI Restated Statement of Trade Payable Ageing

XXXII Restated Statement of Trade Receivable Ageing

XXXIII Restated Statement of Other Incomes

XXXIV Restated Statement of Accounting Ratio

XXXV Restated Statement of Contingent Liability and Commitments

XXXVI Restated Statement of Tax Shelter

XXXVII Restated Statement of Value of Imports on C.1.F.

XXXVIIII Restated Statement of Segment Reporting

XXXIX Restated Statement of Lease

XXXX Restated Statement of Capitalization Statement

0. We. Himanshu Mohta & Associates. Chartered Accountants have been subjected to the
peer review process of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) and hold a
valid peer review certificate issued by the “Peer Review Board™ of the ICAI which 1s valid
till November 30, 2027.

10. The preparation and presentation of the Restated Financial Statements referred to above
are based on the Audited financial statements of the Company and are in accordance with the
provisions of the Act and ICDR Regulations. The Restated Financial Statements and
information referred to above is the responsibility of the management of the Company.

11. The Restated Financial Information do not reflect the effects of events that occurred
subsequent to the respective dates of the reports on the special purpose financial statements

and audited financial statements mentioned in paragraph above.

12. This report should not in any way be construed as a reissuance or re-dating of any of the
previous audit reports issued by us, nor should this report be construed as a new opinion on
any of the financial statements referred to herein.

13. We have no responsibility to update our report for events and circumstances occurring
after the date of the report.

14. In our opinion, the above financial information contained in Annexure I to XXXX of this
report read with the respective Significant Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts as set
out in Annexure IV are prepared after making adjustments and regrmﬁ‘gt?:\ﬂa ~considered
appropriate and have been prepared in accordance with the A p-.:-/‘l'éDR R’aaulatmns

Engagement Letter and Guidance Note.




15. Our report is intended solely for use of the Board of Directors for inclusion in the Offer
Documents to be filed with Securities and Exchange Board of India, the stock exchanges and
Registrar of Companies, in connection with the proposed IPO. Our report should not be used,
referred to, or distributed for any other purpose except with our prior consent in writing.
Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other
purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come

without our prior consent inwriting.

For Himanshu Mohta & lﬁSEDCIEtQS
Chartered Accountant .1 ::- 5

(Partner)
M. No.: 533879
UDIN: 25533879BMIEK A4884

Place: Delhi
Date: 17-09-2025






Himanshu Mohta & Associates
Chartered Accountants

INDIA

To the Board of Directors

Himalayan Solar Limited

(Previously known as Himalayan Solar Private Limited)
SCO 411, Sector-20, Panchkula.

Haryana-134117

Subject: Re-Audit of Financial Statements for the Year ended March 2025 in case of M/s
Himalayan Solar Limited (Previously known as Himalavan Solar Private Limited

Introduction:

We have been appointed as the peer review auditors of Himalayan Solar Limited (Prev iously known
as Himalayan Solar Private Limited) (the "Company") for the re-audit of the financial statements for
the year ended March 2025 in case of Himalayan Solar Limited (Previously known as Himalayan
Solar Private Limited). This re-audit has been carried under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (SEBI) and ICDR (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) regulations at the time of
issuing our audit opinion. Consequently, we have undertaken the re-audit of the financial statements
based on the records and data available, as provided by the Company.

Reason for Re-Audit:
The re-audit is being conducted for the following reasons:

L. We M/S Himanshu Mohta & Associates hold a valid Peer Review Certificate as per the SEBI
and ICDR regulations, has been appointed as Peer Review auditor for the SME IPO by the
company.

2

This re-audit has been initiated to ensure that the financial statements are in compliance with
all regulatory requirements and that the audit process is carried out in accordance with the
applicable standards.

Scope of Re-Audit:

We have conducted the re-audit of the financial statements for the year 2025 in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). Our
procedures were designed to obtain reasonable assurance about wlpfk:wht%w“f"manmal statements are
free from material misstatement.

( \{}rf
The re-audit included: FI (T/

« Reviewing the financial data provided by the Company.

 Performing substantive testing and procedures to verify the accuracy and completeness of the
financial information.

e Assessing the adequacy of disclosures made in the financial statements in accordance with the
applicable accounting standards.

"'.
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Conclusion:

Based on our re-audit, we have issued our opinion on the financial statements. which reflects the fair
and accurate financial position for the relevant period.

We would like to note that our report is limited to the re-audit of the financial statements for the
period 2024-25 and does not extend to the previous auditor’s work for the previous period(s).

Limitation of Liability:
Our opinion in this re-audit report is based on the information provided to us by the management and
the documents available at the time of the audit. We do not express an opinion on the previous

auditor’s work, and our report pertains solely to the re-audit conducted in the current period.

For Himanshu Mohta & Associ

imanshu Mohta
(Partner)

M. No.: 533879
UDIN: 25533879BMIEKCS8217

Place: Delhi
Date: 17-09-2025.




HIMALAYAN SOLAR LIMITED
(Eaemcriy K as Howohavan Sokee Provase § s

Reg. Office: SCO 11, Sector-20, Panchiaila, Haryans - 134117
Annesure-l
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS RESTATED Sk
(tmn an i
Particulars Neote Asat Asat Asat |
31, March 2028 31, March 2004 31, March 2823
Na, 1) (3 (T}
1 |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
v 360 42 36042 36042
vi 222681 67225 178,32 i
Vil 196.96 750 1251
vin 17.06 17.20 3085
X 573 234 5.56
X 249788 234641 1,886 82
Xi
167881 75535 972
- total outsianding dues of crediiors other than) 1.543.97 322278 | 40191 4.775.08 88.18 18790
|mucro enterprises and small emerprises.
Curremt Lisbiliies xn B9.30 29.02 357.06
Short Term Provisions X 766,23 20345 My
Toial 9383 18 £413 325438 |
T |ASSETS
(1) |Nen-Curremt Asseis
|Property. Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets.
- Property, Plant & Equipment v 32103 13665 119.64
« Inmangible Assets - - 5
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) XV 16.90 788 926
| Onher Noa Current Assets Xvi 200.11 30381 34.80
(2} |Current Assets
Inventones xvi 337.18 238654 35567
Trade Recenvables Xvim 6,631.94 404516 1,188.94
Cash and Bank Balance XIX 0684.29 460.71 24691
Short Term Loans & Advances XX 32967 20883 2737
Other Current Assets XX1 662.06 864,08 251.78
Tatal DI85 1% 841366 325438 |

; dm&mmmmlmm% IV o XXXX)

Solar Ltd.

Hiﬁﬁiw;gg{g[,%
A mﬁ Director bj/ R

Managing Direcior
DIN: 08202191

l vkoran Kaur

Company Secretary
M No. 65479

Director

DIN: OR436468
UDIN; 255338TOBMIEK A 4884

Place Deilu
Date: 17092023

Date: 17092022




HIMALAYAN 50LAR LIMITED
(Fewrmerly Known us Himolavan Solar Privare Limited)

Reg. Office: SCO 411. Sector-20, Panchkula, Harvana - 134117

CiIN#L
Annexure-11
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS AS RESTATED ;
Figres in Ladhs)
Particulars Note For the Year Ended For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31,2025 March 31,2024 March 31,2023
12 () (L3
INCOME:
Revenue from Operations Xxn 14.243.73 13,831.92 4,738.59
Other Income xXm 6999 nn 3.
1 [Total income 1431372 13.864.69 4.76237
EXPENSES:
Cost of Material Consumed XXIV 11,232.20 12.704 82 4.259.30
Changes in Imventory of Finished Goods XXv (38.26) 599 : 3831
Emplovee Benefit Expense XXVI 175.05 110.31 84.58
Finance Costs XXvi 217.79 136.68 159.37
| Depreciation and Amortization Expense X 60.58 23.66 ilo0
{Other Expenses xxvul1 46720 195.87 107.20
Il [Tatal Expenses 12.114.65 13.177.32 4.679.76
M [Profit before exceptional items Tax (1-11) 2,199.07 68737 82.61
IV |Exceptional kems - - »
VvV |Profit before Tax (LIl1V) 21907 687.37 82.61
VI [Tax Expenses:
Previous Year Tax - - 0.78
Current Tax 622.72 192.06 2638
Deferred Tax 19.02) 613.70 | 1.38 19343 2.81) 24.35
VIl [Profit (Loss) for the peniod (V-V1) 1,585.38 49393 5826
VI [Eamings per Equity Share XXIX
Basic 4399 13.70 1.62
Diluted 4399 1370 1.62
|Adjusied Basic & Dilluted 977 30 0.36
(Refer A No. IV 10 XXXX)
Himala

M. No: 533879 DIN: 08202191

UDIN: 253338TOBMIEK A4884

Place: Deltn

Date: 17092025 /
Navkiran Kaor
Company Secretany
M. No.: 6u879
Place: Haryana

Date:. 17-09-2025




HIMALAYAN SOLAR LIMITED
(Formerly Knoven as Hinalavan Solar Privane Limited)

Reg. Office: SCO 411, Sector-20, Panchkula, Haryana- 134117

CIN & L40100URZOISPLCVSOR0
Annexure-lil
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW AS RESTATED
For e Vear Emicd | Forthe Year Ended | For the Year Ended
Paviicalars March 312025 March 31,2024 Mareh 31,2023
(2 ) ()
Al CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before Tax And Exceptional Items 2,19907 68737 8261
Add: Depreciation 60 58 2366 3100
Interest Exp. 167 84 10430 11663
Bahnct\krm off 25.86 1352 321
P deferred cmplos P i 340 (323) $.60
Less: Interest Income (29.80) (22.15) (0.96)
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation {3.6%) = =
Operating Cash Flow before Working Capital Change 2,421.30 803.46 238.09
Change in Working Capital
|increase(Decsease) in Trade Payabies (1.55229) 458718 (52568)
| Increase | Decrease) Short Term Provisions 12249 247 1.04
Increase  Decrease) Other Curvent Liabilities 60.28 (528 04) 238.72
(In YD 1 i 2,049.36 {2.030.87) 216.00
(Increase)D Trade Receivabl (2,586.78) 12,856.22) 376.82
.llmkhamu Short Term Loan & Advances (120.84) 11854 (27242)
ll D Otlves Cusrent Assets 176.15 (62581) (7T973)
Cash Generated From Operations 569.68 (529.29) 192.83
| Direct Taxes Paid (net of refinds) (182.44)| (26.02) (21.01)
Net Cash generated from Operating Activities (A) 387.24 (55531 171.82
1B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES =
Purchase of Property. Plani & Equipment’s (444 95) (40.67) (2017)
[(Incrense) Decrense Non Current Assets 103.70 (249.01) (8.39)
{Increase y Decrease Non Curment Liabalities i0.14) (13.65) (41.50)
{Increase)y Decrease in Other Cash and Bank balance 33561 (274 60) (129.68)]
|interest Received 29.80 22.15 0.96
Net Cash Used In Investing Activities (B) ' % 24.02 (555.77) (198.78)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING AC B
Inserest Exp poid ?% (167.84) (10430 (116.63)
IPO Exp Paid (3081)
Proceeds From Long term Borrowings ¥ 189 46 - 465
| Repaymient of Long term Borrowings \$ e (5.02) E
rmimum).ﬂam Term Botrowings 15148 459.59 905.87
Net Cash g d from Fi i Mﬂvhint(‘] 142.29 350.28 793.89
|Effect of exchange diler on lation of foreig
currency cash and cash equivalents 564 - =
er-mn In Cash & Cash Equivalents 559,18 (760.80) 766.92
Cash & Cash Equivalents (Opening Bal 56.43 81723 50.31
|Cash & Cash Equivalents (Closing Bajance) 1562 5643 _817.23

NﬂTeThCﬂMMIMM

d.. mtﬂmlﬂﬂ%ﬁﬂle&m acified

%j/oirector




Recongiliation of Cash & Bank Balance

: Cash Equiv:
Cash in hand 0.24 5.81 5.31
Balance with Bank
In Current Account 501.07 50.62 811.92
Deposit With Banks 114.31 = AL
Cash & Cash Equivalent 615.62 56.43 817.23
Other Bank Balance
Deposit With Banks® 68.67 28 129.68
Cash & Bank Balance 684.29 460.71 946.91
“With original maturity of more than 90 days
See accompanying annex forming part of the restated standalone financial statements (Refer Annexure No. 1V 1o XXXX)
For Himanshu M¢hta For & On Behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accou Solar Ltd. imal nited
FEN: 019931C - L
Director }‘J/Director

Manjeet Singh Mchiab Singh
Partner Director Director
M. No.: 533879 DIN: 08202191 DIN: 08436465
UDIN: 25533879BMIEK A4884 \-‘J"
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Place: Delhi
Date: 17-09-2025
avkiran Kaur Sakshi Sharma

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

M. No.: 69879

Place: Haryana

Date: 17-09-2025




ANNEXURE IV: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIT/(LOSS) AND RECONCILIATION OF
NETWORTH

A

I:1

1.4

1.6

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Himalayan Solar Limited was origmally incorporated as a Private Limited Company under the name of *Himalayan Solar Private Limited” on September 08, 2015 under the provisions of
The Companies Act, 2013 with the Registrar of Companies, Delhi. Subsequently. pursuant to Special Resolution passed by the Shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting, held on
August 30, 2024, the Company was converted into a Public Limited Company and consequently the name of the Company was changed from “Himalayan Solar Private Limited” to
“Himalayan Solar Limited” vide a fresh certificate of incorporation Consequent upon con version to public company dated November 22, 2024, issued by the Registrar of Companies,
Central Processing Centre. Manesar, Gurgaon and beaning CIN U40100HR2015PLCO56609.

The company is primarily engaged in the business of Manufacturing and Supply of Solar Products and Design, Manufacture, Supply. Installation and Comnussioning of Solar Products The
company's manufacturing facility is located at Alipur. Harvana. The Company is setting up its new Manufacturing unit at PlovKilla No. 3 and 4, RHS, Khatoni No. 1132, Murabba No. 249,
Khewat No, 980, Near Arvakulam International School, Assandh—Kohand State Highway, Munak, Karnal. Haryana - 132040 The Machines were imported n March 2023,

RESTATED SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Basis of Accounting

The restated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the company as at March 31, 2025, march 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 and the related restated summary of profit and loss and
cash flow for the period/vear ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 (herem collectively referred to as ("Restated Summary Statement”) have been compiled by the
Management from the audited Financial Statements for the period/year ended March 31. 2025, March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023. Restated Summary Statement have been prepared to
comply in all material respects with the provisions of Part 1 of Chapter [11 of the € ompanies Act, 2013 (the "Act”) read with Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules,
2014, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (“ICDR Regulations”) issued by SEBI and Guidance note on Reports in
Companies Prospectuses (Revised 2019) (“Guidance Note”). Restated Summary Statements have been prepared specifically for mclusion in the offer document to be filed by the Company
with the NSE EMERGE in connection with its proposed 1PO. The Company's management has recast the Financial Statements in the form required by Schedule 11 of the Companies Act,
2013 for the purpose of restated Summary Statements.

The restated financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention and evaluated on a going concern basis using the accrual system of accounting in accordance with
accounting standards notified under Section 133 of the of the Companies Act. 2013, read with Rule 7 of Companies ( Account) Rule, 2014 (as amended) and other recognised accounting
practices and policies generally accepted in India (Indian GAAP) as adopted consistently by the Company.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per normal operating

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles (Indian GAAP), which requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and habilities. income, expenses and the disclosure of contingent labilities at the end of the
reporting period. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting estimate is recognized in the period in which the estmates are revised and
in any future period affected.

Inventory

Inventories other than scrap materials are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value afier providing cost of Obsolescence, ifany.

Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs including manufacturing overheads net of recoverable taxes mcurred in bringing them to their respective
present location and condition, Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordnary course of business, less the esimated cost of completion and the estimated cost necessary to
make the sale.

Inventories of scrap materials have been valued at net realizable value.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, Plant & Equipment’s are initially recognised at cost. The nitial cost of Property, Plant & Equipment's comprises its purchase price, installanon expense mcluding non-refundable
duties and taxes net of any trade discounts and rebates. Praoperty. Plant & Equipment's are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impainnent losses, ifany.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate. only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Association and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate assct is derecognised when replaced. All
other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equpment's shall be provided on WDV Method as per the rates prescribed in Schedule [ of the Companies Act, 2013 Depreciation on the
added/disposed off during the year has been provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date of addition/disposal.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue from sale of goods and services provided has been accounted for when the goods are sold and services is actually rendered provided that at the time of raising the claim it 1s not
unreasonable to expect ultimate collection of the revenue.

Income in respect of interest, insurance claims. export benefits. subsidy etc. is recogmized to the extent the company is reasonably certain of its ultimate realization

Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalents comprises Cash-in-Hand. Short-term De Balance inf Current Accounts with Banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an original maturity

are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes

m value,
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Current and Non Current Classifications
All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current.

Assels
An asset 1s classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

. it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in. the company’s normal operating cvcle;

1. 1t 1s held primanly for the purpose of being traded:

hi. it 15 expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date, or

Iv. 1t is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used 1o seftle a liabality for at least 12 months after the reporting date,
Current assets include the current portion of non-current financial assets. All other assets are classified as noncurrent,

Liabilities
A lability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria;

L. it is expected to be seitled in the company’s normal operating cycle;

it 1t 15 held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

ii. 1t 15 due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date: or

iv. the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the hability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.
Current liabilities include current portion of non-current financial liabilities. All other liabilities are classified as noncurrent

Operating cycle

Operating cycle 1s the ime between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash or cash equivalenis. Based on the nature of operations and their realisation n cash
and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cvele as twelve months.

Accounting for Taxes on Income

Provision for current tax is made afier taking into consideration benefits under the provisions of the Income Tax Act 1961, Deferred tax resulting from timing differences between book and
taxable profit is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date. in accordance with Accounting standards ( A.S. 22)
"Accounting for Taxes on Income” issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

Employees Retirement Benefit
1) Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss account of the year in which the related service is rendered.

1) Long term employee benefits are recognized as an expenses in the Profit & Loss account for the vear in which the employee has rendered services. The expense is recognized assuming
that such benefit is payable to all employees at the end of the accounting year,

Investments

Long term investiments are stated at cost less other than temporary diminution in value, if anv. Current investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value,

Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds, Borrowing cests directly attributable to the acquisition. construction or production of

qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets. until such time as the
assefs are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

regarded as an adjustment 10 the borrowing cost.
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Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past events, 1t1s probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation. provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present
obligation at the balance sheet date.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-lax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting
is used. the increase in the provision due to the time passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past events, it is probable that ana outflow of resources embodying ¢conomic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of oblization, provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present
obligation at the balance sheet date.

Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past events, it is probable that ana outflow of resources embodyving economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and there 15 a reliable cstimate of the amount of obligation, provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present
obligation at the balance sheet date.

Linbilities & Contingent Liabilities

The company records a liability for any claims where a potential loss is probable and capable of being estimated and discloses such matters in its financial statements, if material. For
potential losses that are considered possible, but not probable, the Company provides disclosure in the Financial statements but does not record a liability in its accounts unless the loss
becomes probable.

Foreign Exchange Transaction
Transactions in foreign currencies and non-monetary assets are recognised at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction. All monetary items denominated in foreign currency

are converted at the year-end exchange rate. The exchange differences arising on such conversion and on settlement of the transactions are recognised within the Statement of Profit and
Loss. other than those relating 1o depreciable capital assets which are adjusted to the cost of respective assels.

Earnings Per Share
RBasic carnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends if any and attributable taxes) by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculaning diluted eamings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares from the exercise of options on unissued share capital. The number of equity shares 15 the aggregate of the weighted
average number of equity shares and the weighted average number of equity shares, which would be issued on the conversion of all the dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares.
Options on unissued equity share capital (if any) are deemed to have been converted into equity shares.

Statement of Cash Flows
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/loss before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future

cash receipts and payments. Cash flow for the year are classified by operanng, investing and financial acnvines,

A

Segment Reporting
The Company identifies its operating segments based on internal management reporting structure and evaluates perf ' segments, namely Design, Manufacture, Supply.
Installation and Commissioning of Solar Products and Manufacturing and supply of Solar Products.

Company had created Charpe on its assets amounting to Rs. 57.85 Crores.
Party balances whether in debit or in credit are subject 1o confirmation,

Previous vears figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever considered necessary.
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Reconcihation of restated profit is stated below

{Ftenres in Lakhs)

[ Particulars For the vear ended For the vear ended For the vear ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Net Profit{Loss) after tax as per audited/unaudited profit &
loss account 1.516.56 52047 70.19
Adjustment for:
Uther Income
Interest on Fixed Deposit 1.53 (0.97) (1.78)
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation (1.37) - -
Employee Benefit Expenses
Bonus to Emplovees (/.82) 782 -
Gratuity (2.37) (3.23) 5.60
Finance Coxt
Interest on Loan (00.20) 0.21 (0.12)
Other Expenses
Audit fee - 1.40 1.15
Balance Written Off (.20 10.95 3.21
CSR Expense (1 16) - -
Insurance {3.46) (0.98) 0.64
Legal & Professional Charges (17.96) (1.15) -
Rent .12 - -
Rates. Fees & Taxes (14.25) - (0.01)
Tax Expenses
Previous Year Tax Exp - - (.78
[ncome Tax Expense (10.32) 9.62 0.36
Deforred Tax (12.29) 0.93 (1.45)
Net profit/{loss) after tax as restated 1,585.38 493.93 58.26

Explanatory notes to the above restatements to profits made in the audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the respective vears:

Other Income

rest on Fixe it
The restatement of financials for the fiscal year 2023-24 and 2022-23 reflects the correction of interest on fixed deposits , which was previously adjusted against the provision for tax
mstead of being recogmized in Profit & Loss. And mn fiscal vear 2024-25 interest incme not propoely accounted, Correction for the same is made in restated financials.

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Loss

In the Fiscal Year 2024-25, balance of foreign suppliers were not properly accounted in accordance with AS-11 Correction for the same 1s made 1n restated Ninancials,

Emplovee Benefit Expense
Bonups to Emplovees

Bonus of Employees for fiscal year 2023-24 was accounted in the year 202425 in the audited books. Provision for Bonus for the vear 2023-24 has been taken into consideration at the
time of restatement and necessary adjustments made

Ciratuit
In the fiscal year 2024-25 company has made a provision of Gratuity for all previous years. Provision for Gratuity for the year 2023-24 & 2022-23 has been wken into consideration at

the time of réstatement and necessary adjustments made

Finance osi

linteres i

In the restated financials; interest acerued but not vet due has been properly accounted for, impactin
schedule. and any discrepancies or necessary corrections have been appropriately addressed and




C4  Other Expenses

C4.1  Audit fees
The Company had not made provision for audit fees for prior vears, which has now been restated and reclassified to the respective years in the financial siatements.

C 4.1 Balance Written off
In the fiscal vear 2024-25_ balances related excess TDS receviable were previously adjusted from Reserve & Surplus instead of being recognized in Profit & Loss. The impact of this
correction 15 reflected in the restared financials

C 42 CSR Expense
In the fiscal vear 202425, company had recorded excess expense for CSR under Section |35 of Companies Act. 2013, The same has been corrected in restated financials and excess
spending has been carmed forward for adjustment i next year.

C44  Insurance
In the restated financials, interest accrued but not vet due has been properly accounted for, impacting the relevant ledger. Furthermare, interest has been reconciled with the repayment

schedule, and any differences or necessary corrections have been duly considered and incorporated

Cd4 Legal & Professional Fees
During the fiscal year 2024-25 expenses incurred for the IPO was treated as revenue nature expenses mstead of capual nature, and Audit fees of Previous fiscal year was enter as as legal
& professional fees in the subsequent fiscal years. The same has been corrected in restated financials

€45 Rates & Taxes

During the fiscal years 2024-25_ Legal and professional expense incurred for the IPO are capitalized at the tme of restatement

C43 Rent

Tn the fiscal Year 2024-25. Company had not accounted rent expense for the month of March -25. The same has been accounted in restated financials

C4.6  Short|Excess) provision for Tax
The Company has made a provision for shonfall/{excess) in tax for prior years, which has now been restated and reclassified to the respective vears in the financial statements

C47 Delerred Tax
Due to above restatement impact and using correct income tax enacted rates, deferred tax expenses has been restated accordmgly and presented

D  NOTES ON RECONCILIATION OF RESTATED NETWORTH

Reconciliauon of restated Net worth is stated below: (Figueres fn Lakhis)

Particulars As al As at As ot
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Net worth as audited 2.577.47 1.060.92 551.38

Opening Balance of Adjustment (25.23) (12.63) (4.09)

Restatement adjustment in Reserve & Surplus (a1.60) 10,03 3.349

Deferred Tax Liability adjusted with Reserves - - -

Change in Profit/{ Loss) 68,50 (26.54) (11.93)

Closing Balance of Adjustment 8.66 (28.25) (12.63)
| Net worth as restated 2,586.13 538.75

D.1  Restatement adjustment in Reserve & Surplus

Few expenses in the previous year, were adjusted from reserves and surplus. The same has been regrouped in pr

haod been taken into consideration

ADJUSTMENTS HAVIN

al Material Regrouping:

TONNETWORTH AND PR

rs and the impact on reserves and surplus

Appropriate regroupings have been made in the Restated Summary Statements, wherever required, by a reclassification of the corresponding items of income, expenses. assets, hailites
and cash flows in order to bring them in line with the groupings as per the audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company, prepared in accordance with Schedule 111 and the
requirements of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 {as amended).



v SHARE CAPITAL AS RESTATED
- (Eignres in Lakhs)
Particulars Asat As al As at
March 31. 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
_ (7] (2) (2)
Authornzed Share Capital
{2,30,00,000 Equity Sharcs of Rs, 10/- cach as at 315t March. 2 30000 SR 40000
2025)
(40000 (W} Eguity Shanes of Rs. 10/= vach as a1 3 st March,
20243
(0,00 000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- cach as at 3 19t March,
2023)
Issued Share Capital
(36.04.200 Equity Sharcs of Rs. 10/- cach as al 3(th March, 6042 36042 360142
20125)
{3604, 200 Equity Shares of Rs. [0/= cach as at 3 151 March,
214}
(36,04 200 Equity Shares of Rs. 11V- gach as at 515t March.
26023)
Subscribed and Fully Paid-up Share Capital
(36,04, 200 Equity Sharcs of Rs. 10/- cach as at 30th March, 36042 36042 36042
2023)
(36,04, 2000 Equity Shares of Rs. 11/= each ag at 3 1st March,
21124}
(36,04, 200 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/= each as af 31st March,
20123)
Total ) 36042 3601 42 361142
The reeonciliation of the number of shares outstanding as at 31 March. 2025, 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 is set out below:
Particulars As al As at As at

STATED FINAN

March 31, 2025
{ Nas of Shares |

March 31, 2024
{ Nos of Shares )

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each :

March 31, 2023
{ Nos of Shares )

Opening number of shases outstanding 36,004,200 3604200 3604200
Add- MNos of Shares issued dunng the penod/scar = 1 i
Closing number of shares outstanding 36,04, 200 R — —

The Company has only onc class of equity shares having a par value of Rs, 10 per shane. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The Company declanes and pmvs dividend in
Indian rupces. The dividend proposed by the Board of Dircctors is subject to the approval of the sharcholders in the -;.|'|5Lun11;-r A.nnunl ﬁ:n..ml Mecting. For the year ended 3 15t March. 2023, the

amount of per share dividend proposed as distnibution to equity sharcholders 1s Nil (3 1st March

In the event of hguidation of the Company. the helders of cquity shares will be cotitled go
be m proporiion (o the number of equity shares held by the sharcholders
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The details of sharcholder holding more than 5% shares as at 31 March.

3025, 31 March 2024, 3| March_ 2023 is set out below |

As per records of the Company, including its register of sharcholde

legal and beneficial ownerships of sharcs.

The details of Promoter Shareholding as at 31 March, 2

125 31 March 2024 and 31 March, 2023 is sct out below

rs/members and other declarmtions received from sharcholders regording beneficial interest,

Particulars As at Asal As at

March 31. 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31,2023

{ Nos of Shares ) i Nos of Shares ) | Nos of Shares )
Fouity Shares of Rs. 10/- each ;
Amita Kumari 9. 02% 325,000 i - 0, (0% -
Global Ravs Power Solution (TR - | &.03% i, 500 (e | 8030 G S0 T
Hemalatha (001% = 0,00 - 3T49% 351,259
koarthvaving R0.22% 15,019 BRE S0.22% | ¥, BAR 2147 LR
Mehtab Sinch Q2% 3. 25 (0 M) 0 401, - 1 0 -
Manject Singh 22.00% T.u2 903 272 (0% 7492925 22 (0% TJu2 923
Himanshu Dalal ! ] 351599 @ 75% 330 A0k 11, I0 % =

Total 100.00% 3604170 | | (M1 001 36.04.200 | 100 % 3604200

the above sharcholding represents both

Particulars As at As al As al
March 31, 2023 March 31. 2024 March 31, 2023
{ %) { Nos of Shares ) { %) { Nos of Sharcs } { %a) { Nos of Sharcs )
Equity Shares of Rs. 10- each :
Anita Kuman 325,000 - -
%% Chanize during the year 9 024% MNA NA
Global Rmvs Power Solution - TR i S0 CHEHEN
%5 Change dunng the vear ~18.013% i), 0ty 000
Hemalatha - - 3512
%% Change dunng the vear .00, =37 4Y%, 1) 49,
Karthyavini | 5.0 Bk EXR 513 L LD B
% Chanpe dunng the vear (M %% 27.75% =2 [%%
Manjeet Singh 7.492 903 102923 7.92.923
0% Change during the vear i1,60% 0.040% I34%
Mlehtah Singh 325,000 - z
% Change during the vear 9.02% MA NA
Himanshu Dalal 3.51.399 351409 -
2% Change dunng the vear 1.0 B T5% MA
T{_};nl = == BEiﬂ-I | Ti E#L!]ﬂm bam 15 iﬁln-‘. 2(H) ]
Shares held by ultimate holding company, helding compans. subsidiarics or associates of ultimate holding company. subsidiancs or associates of holding company.
Particulars As atharch 31, 2025 As atMarch 31, 2024 As atMarch 31, 2023

Number of Equity Shares held by:

Ultimate Holding Company

Holding Company

Subsidiaries or Associates of Uluimate Holding Company -

Subsidiancs or Associates of Holding Company

Total

The Company has issued Nil shares of Rs 111-as fully paid up pursuant o contractis) without pament being received in ¢

vears immediately preceding the date as at which Balan

There are no shares reserved for issue under options and contracts/conumitments for the sale of sharcs/disinvestment

ci Sheet 15 prepared

There are no securnites convertible into equity/preferencye shares

There are no calls unpaid on any equity shares,
Mo Shares have been forfiited by the company as ot the

RESERVES & SURPLUS AS RESTATED

date of Balance Shevt

3

iFhserires for Fekclieg

Particulars As at As at
March 31. 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31. 2023
() (%) (2
Surplus in statement of Profit & Loss account
Opening Balance 67225 174.32 124.15
Add: Opening balanes restatement difference - - (4.08)
Less : IPO Expenscs gl - -
Add : Addition duning the Year 1.585 58 222681 4493 93 A72.25 48,26 | 78,32
T e Lotal 222681 A/ 672 23 178.32
LONG TERM BORROWINGS AS RESTATED
(Figures in Lakhs)
Particulars As at Asatl Asal
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(2} 1% (%)
Secured Loans
Fiehiele Foean 143 1.5 1251
~Frenm Banks 176,53 - -
= Total =] i o |96, 66 = ATl I 1251
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M ales:
Mame of Lender Sanction Amount| Outstanding Amount as | Rate of Terms of Sanction
{In Lakhs) at March 31, 2025 (In Interest
Lakhsi
Necured Loan:
HDFC Bank Lid. 1508 4.32 7600 Loan will be repaid in 60 Equated Monthly Instalments (EMI) of R,
L2849 and the same carmies interest @ 7.60%, The same is seeured b
hs potheeation of Vehicle
HDFC Bank Lid 17.78 12,47 9.33% Loan will be repaid in 60 Equated Monthly Instalments (EMI) of Rs.
37.212/- and the same carnies interest @9 35%, The same is secured by
vpothecation of Vehicle
Abahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Limited K ih3 1 1.00%;, Loan will be repaid in 36 Equated Monthlv Instalments ({EMI) of Bs
26,010/~ and the same carmies interest & 1 1.00%, The same is secured b
hvpothecation of Vehicle.
2704 Loan will be repaid in 60 Equated Monthly psvment of principal of Rs
Risgio.cots 58,78 L'-along with monthly interest
ICICT Bank Lad. 300 + - -
|49 49 2 50m, Loan will be repaid in 60 Equated Monthly payment of principal of Rs,
3.24.987/-along with monthly interest
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES AS RESTATED
fFignres in Lakhs)
Particulars As at Asnt As at
March 31. 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(2) E8) (T)
Secunty Deposit 17 0 17.20 30 .85
Total o = 1706 | == 17.20 5 0S|
LONG TERM PROVISIONS AS RESTATED
{Figres in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As al Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
(%) (%) ()
Provision for Gratuity 573 234 356
Total L - 573 = 2.54 —r
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS AS RESTATED
{Figures in Lakhs)
Particulars As al Asal As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
{%] {2 K4
Secured Loans o
L Werdraft & Cash Credit R R Lell 3y 160} 36
- Lowan from Heamk - - 3299
Unsecuned Loans
=Irovmr Homky = o 57 4
-1 reun relared parties FAL (I 430 1) LG i)
= Feerr anthe s - - 2 1]
LE A .02 k.32
2497 RY 2 346 41 | BRG.82
— == = = —_— e ——————— " —— ——




Notes:

Ouistanding Amount as at

Name of Lender Facility Snnrliuhnat;:;unt Lo 51:;::;; March 31, 2025 (In Lakhs) Terms of Sanction

Pari- Passu Charge With Axis Bank Lid of
Immovable Property situated at Booth Plot
No. C 16, Sector 36 A, Sun Cits. Rohtak,
Harvana, India-124411 owned by Ram Ray
& Suman Lata
Pari- Passu Charge With Axis Bank Led of
Immovable Propery situated at House No
847 Sector 308, IMT Rohtak, Hanana
Indiz=1244 1 | owned by Risht Prakash.

Pari- Passu Change With Axis Bank Lud of
Immovable Property situated at Plot No C-
2 Unit 48 & 49, 8th Floor, Mahalaxou
Mall RDC, Ghaziabad. UP-2010H owned
by Vikis Dhaiya
Pari- Passu Charge With Axis Bank Lid of
Immovable Property situated at Plot No 3
Min East Pan, Block D.Basamt Vihar,
Sonipat Road. Opposite Sic Chliotu Ram
Stadium. Rohtak. Hanvana, 1240401 owned
by Mehiab Singh
Pari- Passu Charge With Axis Bank Lid of
Immovable Property sitwated at Unit No. G
09, Ground Floor, SunCity Trade Tower,
Scctorc-2 1, Gurgaon, Hanana, 122005

RBI Repo. 164,63 owned by Jagdecp Singh.

Rate +2.5% Pari- Passu Charge With Axis Bank Lid of
Immovable Property situated at Lnit
Mo H.MNo 1633, Block D. Ansal Sushant
Ciwv. Panipat 132103, owned by Pariap
Singh Dhaisa,

Pan- Passu Charge With Axas Bank Lid of
Immaovable Propeny situated at 11D, Near
Bhuteshiwar Mandir Chownk. Jail Road.
Shivaji Magar. Gurugram 122001 owned
by Alanjeet Singh.

ICICT Bank Lid Cash Credit | 20H)

Immovable Propeny situated at 2. Ground.
Uptown insignia lower ground floor,
village mmgarh bhudda, PR-7 Airpont

Road, Zirhpur, Punjab-140603 owned by

Vikas Dhona.
Hypothecation of Current Asscts and
Moveable Fixed Assets of the Company

Personal Gurantee of Sahan Lakshmi
mahalinga, Partap Singh Dahiva Rish
Parkash, Ram Raj. Vikas Dahiva Sunina
Devi. Hemalatha Karthvavini. Sumanlata .
Jagdeep Singh, Kamlesh Dahiva, Manjeet
Singh & Mchtab Singh.

Pari- Passu Charge With ICIC] Bank Lid

of Immovable Propeny situated at House

af No %47 Scetor 308, IMT Rohtak, Harvana,
Indiz-12441 | owned by Rish Parkash.

Pari- Passu Change With ICIC] Bank Lid
of Immovable Property situated at Plot No
3 Min East Part, Block D Basant Viha,
Soncpat Road, Opposite Sir Chhot Ram
Stadium, Rohtak, Hanana, 124001 owned
Pari- Passu Charge With ICICI Bank Ltd
of Immovable Properny situated at Booth
Plot No. C 16, Sector 36 A, Sun City,
Rohtak. Hanana, India=1244 11 owned by
Rom Raj & Suman Lata
Pari= Passu Charge With 1C1C1 Bank Lid
of Immovable Property situated at Unit
No H.No 1633, Block D). Ansal Sushant

1 : RBI Repo N City, Panipat 132103, owned by Panap
Axis Bank Ltd Cash Credit #an Rate + 3 5% 78932 Singh Dhanva
i Pari- Passu Charae With ICICT Bank Lid
of ITmmovable Propenty situated at 1/1D.
MNear Bhuteshwar Mandir Chownk. Jail
Road. Shivaji Nagar. Gurugram | 22001
owned by Manjeet Singh
Pari- Passu Charge With ICICT Bank Lid
of Immovable Propeny situated at Unit No.
G-09_ Ground Floor. SunCity Trade Tower.
Scctore-2 1, Gurgaon, Haryana, 122003
owncd by Jagdecp Singh.

Pari= Passu Charge With ICICI Bank Lid
of Immovable Property situated at Plot No
C-2 Unit 48 & 49, %th Floor. Mahaluxmi
Mall RDC, Ghaziabad, UP-20104 owned
by Vikas Dhaiya
Hspothecation of Current Assets and
Moveable Fixed Azscts of the Company




] 130,00 Loan will be repaid within 30 days along

Temporary 130 11,600 with interest,

Axis Bank Lid Owverdenfi

{ urrent

HDFC Bank Lid. Vehicle Loan 1508 T 60% ENE. Loan will be repaid in 60 Equated
Meonthly Instalments (EMI) of Rs. 30,280/.
and the same carnes interest @' 7. 60%. The
samsz 15 sequred by hyvpothecation of
Yehicle.
HDFC Bank Ltd Vehicle Loan 1778 b 35% 314 Loan will be¢ repand in 60 Equated
Monthly Instalments (EMT) of Rs. 37 212/
and the smne carres inferest a9, 33%, The
same 15 secured by hvpothecation of
Vehicle
Mahindm & Mahindm Financial Scrvices Limited Vehicle Loan L0 1 1.00% 257 Loan will be repaid in 36 Equated
Monthly Instalments (EMI) of Rs. 26,0 10/«
and the same carmes interest @11, 00%
The same is secured by hvpotheeation of
Vehicle.
.05 Loan will be riepaid in 60 Equated
Risgi i Monthly pavment of principal of Rs.
Rupee Term o il i 58,78 | -along with monthly mntencst
Loan 2 5pa; Fu 00 Loan will be repaid in 60 Equated
Monthly pavment of principal of Rs.
3 24 98 Ti-along with manthlyv interest.

ICICT Bank Ltd

XI TRADE PAYABLES AS RESTATED

Fgneres in Falkliv)

Particulars As al As at As at

March 31,2025 March 31, 2024 March 31. 2023
(%) (%) ()
Trade Pavables (Goods)

Duc to micro and small cnterpnscs | 6TE R 75538 99 72
Due 1o other than micro and small enterprises 154397 400974 LA b
Total 1Nl — 32178 == 4775 09 187 011

The disclosure pursuant to the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 ("MSMED Act”™) is as under:

DISCLOSURE UNDER MSMED ACT, 2006

1 4] ] I | |ill 1 , F
i::.:“:nnclpal amount duc to supplicrs under MEMED Act L6781 755 34 G
(b) Interest acerued and due to supplicrs under MSMED Act z
on the above amount. unpaid |

f{:} Pavment made to supplicrs (other than interest) bovond the ﬂ'l. uhta a
appointed dav. dunng the year

{d} Interest paid to supplicrs under MSMED Act {other than f e '
Scction 16) Ly . -
— o
(e} Interest pard to supplicrs under MSMED Act (Section | 6) S ( — o - L
{f} Interest duc and pmable towards supplicrs under MSMED | B i ki *) )
Act for pavments already made b's
'

() Interest acerued and remaining unpaid at the eod of cach of| 3 L,{}.: \~—.‘/ q‘? =
the vear to suppliers under Dy A S
~Ted AccsS

d Ac
X OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES AS RESTATED =
{Figueres in Lakhs)

Particulars As at Asg at As at
Mareh 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(%) (%) (T}
Advance from customers 01 315 S11.010
Bonus Pavable 356 TR2 T84
Employees Ducs 20,74 445 1432
Intercset acerued but not due on Borrowings (18 0.07 0.12
Sccurity Received - - 21.34
Stawtory Ducs Payable T34 L1535 245
Rent Pavable 6l - -
Exp Payvable 3122
Tutal B 300 2902 .""ﬁ_, 7.0
Xl SHORT TERM PROVISIONS AS RESTATED
flignres in Lakhs)
Particulars As at Asat Asat
Murch 31. 2025 March 31. 2024 March 31. 2023
(¥} (¥ (2
Provision for Audit Fec 228 3.5] I.04
Provision for Export Obligation Under EPCG License 123.72 - -
Prevision for Gratuity 114 01,003 003
Provision for Income Tax CRTI ) 199.91 3387
Total Thify 23 203 4% 3404
mer——— — o ——— —= — — —
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xXv DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AS RESTATED
{Figires in Lakhx)
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(%) (%} (T}
Opening Deferred Tax Assets/( Liability) 7.8R 926 .45
Timing Differences
Fixed Assets 6,02 {1 38) 1.33
Gratuity 0935 .46
Expenses disallowed u's 4i4a)iia) 203 - 3
Total | 0 7 88 326

NV OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS AS RESTATED

(- igures in fakhxy)

Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(T (KA (T
Secunty Deposits 7.71 707 7800
Deposits for BG/PG 19240 296.74 46, W)
Tot — 20411 | = = 303 81 34 i)

XVII  INVENTORIES AS RESTATED
flimires in fakhs)

Particulars As at As ot Asat
March 31,2025 March 31, 2024 March 31. 2023
(%) (T (2]
Valued at Cost or Net realizable valie, whichever Is lover

Raw Matenal 1583 |75 193,77
Consumables 262 36 217826 |36 58
Fimished Goods 55,74 1753 73,52
Tnm =3 337 Ix 3 EI.H[F- 54 = AadnT

VIl TRADE RECEIVABLES AS RESTATED

(Figures i Leklis)

Particulars Asat As at As at
March 31. 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(%) (%) i)
Unsecured considered good
Trade Recenvables (for Goods) mare than 6 Months 22528 2.0 16K.94
Trade Receivables (for Goods) U pio & Months 416 G0 341315 1014 a%
Trade Receivables (Gross) f63 1 44 4.045 16 1188 94
Less: Provision for doubtful debts - - .
B3 04 4,043 |4 | [HR.94
L == Tgm ]! . f.631 94 045,16 o 1188 94

XX CASH AND BANK BALANCE AS RESTATED

rf-'ig_ﬂr.l'.'.f i | akhe)
Particulars Az st As at As al
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(%) (T i3]
Cash and Cash Equivalent :
Cazh on hand .24 iRl 531
Balance with Bank
In Cumment Account ir] 017 50 63 K1 w2
Deposit With Banks L1451 - -
k -
Other Bank Balance
Deposit With Banks® nE, ;@nh'ﬁa & 4 404 23 129,68
95
T"IEE = ] 1 = 60,71 | Gy B |

*With onginal maturity of more than 90 davs

XX SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES AS RESTATED

fltmeres in fokhs)

Particulars As al f-.,ij_ @F As at As al
Mareh 31,2025 N0 1 0¥ ATarch 31. 2024 March 31,2023
(2] ed Ac (23 (2)
Adavnee Salan . 0,78 344
Imprest Advance 234 .05 .18
Advance o Supplicrs 31232 2044 .52 3d1.25
Advance for Capital Goods
Prepaid Expesncs 711 348 250

X1 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS AS RESTATED
iFigrres in Laichs)

Particulars As al As al Asal
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(T) (2 ()
Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated
Balance with Statuton/Govt. authoritics 41682 820 0% 247 %3
Secunty Deposits 2435.14 3500 R

= Total = = 62 06 5 R6d (18 251 78




AN

ANV

REVENUE FORM OPERATIONS AS RESTATED

(lienres in lLakhs)

_— 0

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(%) {2} (1)
Revenue from Design, Manufacture, Supply. 14,220.35 12,397.16 422383
Installation and Comnussiomng of Solar Products
Revenue from Manufacturing and supply of Solar PV 23.38 1,434.76 534.76
Panels & Other Solar Products
Total 14.243.73 13,.831.92 | 4.758.59

_—

OTHER INCOME AS RESTATED

(I isrnres i fakhs)

COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED AS RESTATED

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

() (2) %)

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain 5.64 - -
Interest on Fixed Deposits 26.74 19.31 (.96

Interest on Income Tax Refund 3,06 2.54 -

Insurance Clam 32.66 10,43 -
Misc. Receipts 1.89 0.19 283
| Total ] G999 32,77 i.79

fi-fenres i Lakhis)

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(2 ) (%) {2)

Opemng Stock of Raw matenals 190.75 195.77 149.33
Add:- Purchase of Raw Materials - 1,464.33 1.563.65
Less:= Closing Stock of Raw Matenals 18.83 190.75 195.77
Cost of Material Consumed 171.92 1,469.35 1,517.21
Opening Stock of Consumables 2,178.26 136.38 360.51
Add:- Purchase of Consumables 8427.70 12.181.33 2.058.29
Less:- Closing Stock of Consumables 262.56 2 178.26 156.38
Cost of Material Consumed 10,343.40 10,139.46 2,282.42
Add: Direct Expense AXIV-4 716,88 1,096.02 459,67
Total 12.704.82 4,250 30




XXIV-A DIRECT EXPENSE AS RESTATED
(Figures in Lakhs)

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(%) (%) (2)

Freight Inwards 21.15 16.78 23.89
Factorv & Godown Rent 27.79 37.32 36.47
Repair & Mamtenance Exp 605.57 949,99 30318
Job Work Charges 5.10 7.57 9.10
Loading & Unloading Charges 0.19 2.55 1.01
Other Expenses 47.69 54.48 66.02
Pawer & Fuel Charges 9.40 27.35 19.99
Total 71688 1,096.02 459.67

XXV CHANGE IN INVENTORY AS RESTATED
(ligures in Lakhs)

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(¥} (%) (<)
Opening Stock of Fimshed Goods 17.53 23.52 (1.83
Less:= Closing Stock of Finished Goods 55.79 17.53 23.52
Total (38 .26) 5.99 ]E:3 |

XXVI  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE AS RESTATED
(Fignres in Lakhs)

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(1) (1) (2}

Bonus to Employees 9.13 7.93 7.91
Contribution to provident and other fund 8.26 6.71 586
Giratuity 3.40 (3.23) 5.60
Salary & Wages 119,32 77.93 55.714
Remuneranion To Directors 26.08 14.70 7.00
Staff Welfare 8.85 .26 2.47
Total 175.05 110.31 84.58

AXVIlI FINANCE COST AS RESTATED
(Figures in Lakhs)

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(%) () (2)
Bank Charges 3348 17.60 30.27
Borrowing Cost 1647 14.78 12.47
Interest expense 167.84 104,30 116.63
21779 1 36.68 159 37




OTHER EXPENSES AS RESTATED

fl-ignres in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the Year Ended

For the Year Ended

For the Year Ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(%) (2) (1)
Audit Fee 3.50 3.90 1.16
Business Promonion Exps 6B.25 0.81 0.14
Balance Written off 25.86 13.52 3.21
Commission 041 0.34 0,08
CSR Expense 5.84 - -
Custom Duty and Interest 123.72 - -
Discount/Rebates - 0.49 0.65
Electricity Expenses 0.94 0.73 0.13
Freight & Canage 38.69 42.97 1933
Festival Expense 15.24 12.58 1.01
Loading & Unloading Charges 2.28 3.47 21,97
Legal & Professional Charges 28.36 17.22 22.51
Insurance Charges 42,08 3819 12,74
Rates, Fees & Taxes 8.39 5.96 8.71
Office Expenses 9.58 297 1.03
Printing & Stationary 1.25 1.48 1.72
Rent 13.86 7.67 3.12
Repair & Maintenance 16.63 2,535 140
Software Development & Website Exp. 0.56 0.53 0.48
Tender Expenses 3.63 8.71 0.45
Telephone & Internet Expenses 4,96 2.79 2.07
Tour and Travel Expenses 47.90 28.99 24 .32
Vehicle Running & Maintenance Exp 53 - -
| Total 467.29 195.87 10720
EARNINGS PER SHARE
fienres in Lakhs, except Number of Shares and Larnng er Share )
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31. 2023
(T) () ()
Profit after tax 1.585.38 493.93 58.26
Prafit attributable to ordinary shareholders r-'""-aE" . ; 1.585.38 493.93 58.26
Weighted average number of ordinary shares ¥ A 36,04.200 36,04,200 36,04,200
Nominal value of ordinary shares & 10.00 10.00 10.00
Basic earning per Equity Share IEE 43.99 13.70 1.62
Diluted earning per Equity Share T 43.99 15,70 1.62
Adjusted Basic & Dilluted earning per Equ
Share (Post Bonus Retrospective Effect) 977 305 0.36




ANNEXURES FORMING PART OF RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I Payment to Auditor

Annexure-XXX

(Figvres i Lokhs)

Particulars

For the vear ended
31st March 2025

For the year ended
315t March 2024

For the yvear ended

31st March 2023

Statutory Audit Fee 300 2.50 0_&i)
Tax Audit Fee 0.50 140 0.36
‘Toral 3.50 3.90 .16

2 Related Party Transactions — As per Accounting Standard 18, issued by

Accounnng Standard are piven below

The list of related parties and nature of their relnlinns'hip as at March 31, 2025;

Name of related parties

Mature of reiu_ﬁn-ushig_

 Manjeet Singh Managing Director
Mehtab Singh Whole-time Direciar
Anita Kumar Director

Himanshu Dalal Director

Relative of Director

Oim Singh Pahal
Ghaf Energy Py Lid

Common Director

Damview Estates Pyt Lid

Common Direcior

Common Director

Y P Infra Tech Pyvi Lid
Navkiran Kaur

Compliance Officer (w e f

20-12-2024)

Sakshi Sharma

Chief Finaneial Officer

(wef 20-12.2024)

2.1 Particulars of transaction with relaged parties during the pevind 01-04-2024 1o 31-03-2025, 01

the Insntute of Chamered Accountants of India. the disclosures of transacuons with the

-04-2023 to 31-03-2024 and 01-04-2022 10 31-03-2023

related parties as defined in the

flighres in fakhs)

2.2

Particulars of amount payable\{receivable) to\from related parties as at 31 March, 2025, 31 March 20

24 and 31 March 2023

Name of related parties Nature of transaction | 0 1-04-2024 10 3103 | 01-04-2023 to 31-03- 01-04-2022 1o 31-03-2023
_2s 2024

Manjeet Singh Re-paymenis of 156,00 50.00 3500
Borrowings during the
vEar

Mehtab Singh Re-payments of 130.00 -
Bormowings duning the
Vi

Manjeet Simgh Borrowing dunng the veas 215.00 160,00 [ 75.00

Mehtab Singh Borrowing dunng the vear - 130.00

(Gm Singh Pahal Rent Paid during the vear 0,72 - -

Manjeer Singh Remuneration paid during 17.73 9 60} 4.20
the year

Himanshu Dalal Remuneration paid during .22 0.00 -
the year

Mehtab Singh Remuneranon paid dunng 713 510 . 2.80
the year

Sakshi Sharma Remuneration paid during 4.50 - -
the vear

Navkiran Kaur Remuneration pad during 0.75 - F -
the year &

H'iglm‘s i hzkﬂ_ﬂ.!

Name of related parties As at March 31,2025  As at March 31, As at March 31, 2023

2024
 Manjeet Singh Remuneration Payvable |41 - :
Mehtab Singh Remuneration Pavable 0.88 - -
Himanshu Dalal Remuneranon Pavabie 041 - -
Sakshi Sharma Remuneranon Pavable [.1§ - =
Navkiran Kaur Remuneration Pavable 0.25 - -
Om Singh Pahal Rent Payable 0.06
| Manjeer Singh Bormowing Pavable 339.00 300.00 190.00
Mehtab Singh Borrowing Pavable - 130.00 =




3  Retirement benelit Plan {Gratuity)

The Company has an unfunded defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on separation equal to 15 days’ salary based
upon average last drawn salary for each completed year of continuous service or part thereof in excess of six months.

The follawing table summarizes the components of net benefit expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss and the funded status and amounts recognized in the balance sheet for the
respective plans,

Funded status of the plan

Particulars ~ For the year ended For the vear ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Present value of unfunded obliganons 5.77 237 5.60
Present value of funded obligations - - -
Fair value of plan assets - - -
Unrecognised Past Sepace Cost - - -
Net Linbility (Asset) 877 237 5.60
Profit and loss account for the period
= Particulars - For the vear ended For the vear ended For the vear ended
March 31,2025 March 31. 2024 March 31,2033 |
Current service cost 2.64 1.14 2.70
Interest on obligation 0.17 0,42 -
Expected retum on plan assets - - -
Net actuarial loss/{gamn) (.59 {4.79) -
Recognised Past Senvice Cost-Yested - - 290
Recoonised Past Service Cost-Unvested - - -
Loss/(zain) on curtailments and setilement - - -
Total included in "Employee Benehit Expense 3.40 {3.23) .00

Reconciliation of defined benefit obligation

For the yearended | For the year ended | For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening Defined Benefit Obligation - - 2.90
Transfer in/{out) obligation - . -
Current sgrvice ¢ost 264 WE) 2.70
Interest cost 0.17 .42 -
Actuanal loss (zam) 0,59 {4.79) -
Benefits pad by company - - -
Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 3.40 (3.23) 560
Principle actuarial assumptions
Particulars For the vear ended For the vear ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Discount Rate .79 7.21 748
Sillal'j." Cirowth Rate 5.00% 5,000, 5.00%
Expected rate of retum on Plan assets NA NA NA
o) = = W00
Mortality Rate 100% OF1ALM 2012-14 | |27 OFIALR 201 L tnlos e

4  Corporate Social Responsibility fliigures in Lakhs)

2024-25

amount required to be spent by the company dunng the vear 5,84
amount of expenditure incurred 6.00
shortfall at the end of the vear (0160
total of previous vear shortfall Nil
nature of CSR activities MNA
detals of related party transactions Ml
where a provision is made with respect to a hiability incurred bv entennyg into & contractual obligation, the 2 il
movements in the provision during the year shall be shown separately




“h

Additional I E]

The Company does not have title deeds of anv Immovable Property which is not held in the name of Company (other than properties where the € ompany is the lessee and the lease agreement are
duly executed in the favor of the lessee)

The Company has not revalued its Property. Plant & Equipment,

The Company has not granted Loan & Advances in the nature of Loans are granted 1o promoters, directors, KMPs and the related panties fas defined umder Companies Acr. 2003) either severally or
jomtly with any other person, that are;

fer) Kepavable on demand or

(hi withont specifving any teems or period of repayment

The Company does not have any Capital-work-in-progress,
The Company does not have any Intangible assets under development

Mo proczedings have been initiated or pending agamst the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions {Probibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made
thereunder

The Company have borrowings from the banks or financials institutions on the basis of secunty of Current Assets. Quarterly returns or statements of current assets submitted 1o the bank or financial
institutions are in reconciliation with the books of accounts

The company 1s not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender

11

i2

The company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Compames Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956

There are no charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies bayond the statutory penod

The company has complied with the number of lavers preseribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restricnon on number of Lavers) Rules, 2017,

Significant Accounting Ratios:

Ratios

__31 March 2025

31 March 2024

Variation (%)

Remarks to Variation more than 25%

{a) Current Ratio

1.31

108

21.37%

(b} Debt-Equity Ratio

1.04

A
- i

-54.30%

The company’s net profit increased from 24,93 crore in FY
2023-24 10 215,35 crore in FY 202425 and was fully retained
within the business, resulting in 3 significant nse in
shareholders’ equity, from 210.32 crore to ¥25.87 crore,
represenfing a 150.68% increase. In contrast, total borrowings
mereased marginally by 14%% dunng the same penod. The
proportionately much higher growth in equity relative to debs
led to a substantial dechne in the Debi-to-Equity Rato (DER),
reflecting a stronger capital structure and reduced financial
leverage.

(¢) Debt Service Coverage Ratio

.68

168.13%

The finance cost increased in FY 2024-25 due to the availing
of auto loans and a term loan for machinery procurement.
resulting in higher interest expenses. However, The company’s
net profit increased from ¥4 93 crore in FY 2023-24 10 715,85
crore in FY 2024-25 and was fully retained within the
business, resulting in a significant rise in EBIDT, which has
improved this rato

(d} Retum on Equity Ratio

B7.59%

62 8T%

]‘-133",1;

Our Cash Credit imits and Line of Credit facilities were
enhanced duning FY 2024-25 and were effectively unlised
throughout the vear to execute work orders awarded at
substantially higher rates compared to the first half of the
previous year. This contnbuted to a significant improvement in
profitability,

By consistently selling at higher margins and efficiently
deploying the earmings alongside the enhanced working capital
facilities, we were able to negotiate berter purchase terms with
suppliers, including shorter credit peniods and reduced costs.
The combination of improved project pricing and strengthened
liquidity through adequate working capital availability
supported stronger profitability duning the year lzading to
company s net profit increase from ¥4.93 crore in FY 2023-24
to 215.85 crore in FY 2024-25 showing an increase of 221%
and was fully retained within the business. resulting in a
significant nse in shareholders’ equity, from 210,32 crore to
125,87 crore, representing a 150 68% increase. So the overall
Retum on Equity Rano further improved

(e} Inventory Turmover Ratio

=

-

=11 34%

(1) Trade Receivables Tumover Ratio

L L

.'.J ]
L=

49 52%

In FY 202425, the company expanded its operational
presence 10 new regions, SECUNNg govemnment contracts in
Maharashtra and Punjab in addition to existing markets in
Harvana and Rajasthan. As first-time engagements, initial
coordination with their procurement systems and digital
platforms required addinonal nme and effort.

Both states are in the process of enhaneing their e-procurement
and invoicing portals for streamlined documentation and
remote processing. with ongoing feedback loops from vendors,
Given the nature of govemment contracts—especially those
mvolving a supply and service component—ithe Trade
Receivables Tumover Ratio remains relatively low, due to
extended billing cycles and approval processes,

(g) Trade Payables Tumover Ratio

588

<61.59%

Due to the increase in holding penod of Creditor and recovery

penod from Debtors, this ratio is impagcted




{h) Net Capnal Turnover Rato 6.88 2262 -6 57%| The overall sales volume in FY 2024-25 was marginally
higher compared to FY 2023-24; however, the Company
deploved significantly higher working capital through
enhanced Cash Credit limits and Line of Credit facilines. This
resulted in a decrease i the Net Capital Tumover Rato
relative 1o the previous year.

Nevertheless, the increased working capital unlisanon enabled
the Company to achieve substanually higher profit margins,
supported by improved purchase terms and reduced costs
negotiated with suppliers on shorter credit penads.

1) Nat Profit Rano 11.13% 1.37% 21 1.69%% ] | Shift to High-Margin Work Orders Executed in Full-Year
«FY 2023-24 was a transition year, with a blend of low-margim
legacy EESL projects and newly awarded SECI projects ai
higher prices. Only pan of the revenue in FY 202324
reflected the benefit of these higher-margin orders, as
execution began post-October 2023,

«In contrast, FY 2024-25 witnessed a full-year execubon of
SEC] and other state govemment projects under PM Kusum
Yojna that were awarded at substantially lhugher rates, resulting
in a marked increase in gross margin per unit without a
PIOpOrtonAle INCIEase in revenue.

2 Better Procurement Terms and Reduced Input Costs

+The Company renegotiated supplier terms in FY 2024-25
owing 1o stronger liquidity and working capital availability due
to deployment of the eamings alongside the enhanced working
capital facilities, reducing average procurément costs.

«Unlike FY 2023-24. which saw bulk matenial purchases on
extended but higher-cost credit, FY 2024-25 benefitted from
lower-cost procurement on shorter eredit period decreasing the
average Trade Payable Days from 137 in FY 2023-24 to 103
in FY 2024-25, thus boosting profitability.

(1) Return on Capital Employed 44.81% 23.18% 91.69%| 1_Shift to High-Margin Work Orders Executed in Full-Year
-FY 2023-24 was a transition vear, with a blend of low-margin
legacy EESL projects and newly awarded SECI projects at
higher prices. Only part of the revenue in FY 202324
reflected the benefit of these higher-margin orders, as
execunion began post-October 2023

sIn contrast, FY 2024-25 witnessed a full-vear execution of
SECI and other state government projecis under PM Kusum
Yojna that were awarded at substantially higher rates, resulting
in & marked increase in gross margin per umit without a
proportionate increase in revenue

2 Better Procurement Terms and Reduced Input Costs

«The Company reneponated supplier terms in FY 202415

owing 1o stronger liquidity and working capital availabihty due

1o deployment of the eamings alongside the enhanced working

Usreq Accd st A 6ok bl A
2023-24, purchases on

(k) Retumn on Investment = = E
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Ratios 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 Variation (%) Remarks 1o Variation more than 25%
{a) Current Rano 1.08 1.15 -5.94%|-
(b) Debt-Equity Rano 22 1.53 -35.34%

The company's profit increased substantially in FY 2023-24
and was fully retained in the business, resulting in a significant
increase in ehareholders' equity as Reserves & Surplus. As the
borrowings did not increase propornionately. the increase in
equity led to a decline in the Debt-to-Equity Ratio (DER),
indicating an improvement in the company’s capital structure
and reduced financial leverage.

{c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio 0.25 Ry 146.92%

In FY 2023-24. the company recorded a significant increase in
both turnover and profitability as compared to the previous
vear without proportionate nise in the short term debt. Dunng
the same period, the company repaid its long-term borrowings,
resulting in lower finance costs and a reduction in the overall
debt service burden. As a result, the Debt Service Coverage
Ratio (DSCR) improved, indicanng enhanced capaciy 1o meet
debt obligations through operating income.

(d) Return on Equity Ratio 62 87% 11.43% 749 §3%,| 1 Completion of Legacy Low-Margin Work Orders:

As sited above, dunng FY 2022-23, the Company primarily
executed Work Orders awarded under tender 1ssued by Energy
Efficiency Services Limited (EESL) in FY 2020-21, for
design. manufactunng, supply. installation and COMMissioning
of Solar Water Pumping Systems under PM KUSUM Yona
These contracts, active from June 2021 to August 2023, were
executed at pre-determined rates that remained fixed over the
renure of the empaneiment and did not include price escalation

elayses in offear increpses in raw maternal coels over e,
i¢h Inventory Tumover Ratio 0.7 9.27 0.02%]-




() Trade Recenvables Turnover Ratio 5,29 345 32 98% | Revenue increased significantly from approximately 247 crore
i FY 2022-23 to around 7138 crore in FY 2023-24,
accompanied by improved realisation of trade receivables
towards the end of FY 2023-24

*This was primanly on account of a change in payment terms
by government departments under applicable schemes,
requiring a mandatory successful operation for 90 days with
complete water discharge data on Remote Monitoring Portals
post-installaton of solar pumping svstems before release of
final pavments.

*The revised pavment schedule led to an elongation of the
recervables cycle and consequently higher working capital
requirements to bridge the gap between expenditures and
callacionc

) Trade Pavables Tumover Ratio 588 871 -32.46% | Revenue increased substantially from 747 crore in FY 2022-23
to P138 crore in FY 2023-24, supported by extended credit
terms with Suppliers leading to a significant rise in trade
pavables. While purchases and cost of poods sold (COGS)
during FY 2023-24 were approximately three times higher
than the prior vear. trade pavables rose in a considerably higher
proporion—ifrom 71.87 crore to 747,75 crore. Consequently,
the Trade Payables Tumaover Rano declined, indicating
extended supplier credit terms and a stratesic shift toward
leveraging trade credit as a key component of working capital
financing,

th) Net Capital Tumover Ratio 2262 1178 92.06% | We achieved a threefold year-on-year prowth in revenue
dunng FY 2023-24, dnven both bv an increase in short-term
borrowings and, significantly, by extended credit terms
negonated with suppliers. As a result, the percentage increase
In revenue was propormonately higher than the percentage

increase m working capital utilisation
(1) Net Profit Ravo 3 57% 290, 191 670 T © urnummm'tgmrﬂoym‘mrgnnmﬁummg——-.

As siated above, during FY 2022-23. the Company primanily
executed Work Orders awarded under tender issued by Energy
Efficiency Services Limited (EESL) in FY 2020-21, for
design, manufacturing, supply, installation and commissioning
af Solar Water Pumping Systems under PM KUSUM Yojna,
These contracts, active from June 2021 to August 2023, were
executed at pre-detenmined rates that remained fixed over the
tenure of the empanelment and did not include price escalation
clauses to offset increases in raw matenal costs over time.
During this period, significant increases in raw material coss
occurred, eroding margins. As a result, the Company operated
at compressed gross margins dunng that period, which
comtributed o the low PAT margin of approximately 1.24% in
o FY 2022-23 and this execution continued till Sep 2023

2 5hift 1o Higher-Margin Contracts:

From October 2023 onward. the Company commenced
execution of new Work Orders awarded under tenders floated
by the Solar Energy Corporation of India (SECI) far Solar
water Pumping Svstem under PM KUSUM Yojna. These
contracts reflected prevailing market pricing and were awarded
at significantly higher rates relative to the EESL contracts.
Supplies under the new SECT Work Orders began in October
2023, resulting in & progressive improvement in per-unit gross
margins during the later half of FY 2023-24

I Oy FTERN ey

{j} Return on Capital Employed 8.1 7% 186.05%

The mcrease in shori-term borrowings enhanced our working
capital posinon, supplemented funher by extended credit terms
from suppliers, which led to an increase in Revenue by 3
times, Additionally. higher selling prices contributed to
improved retums, despite no change in shar¢holders' equity.

{k} Retum on Investment - - | AE=




12.1 Explanation to ltem included in numerat

Ratios 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 Variation (%) Remarks to Variation more than 35%

{a} Current Ratig 115 (L -2 82%|- : .

(b)) Debi-Equity Rano 153 206 71.31% | Dunng FY 2022-23, the company availed a higher cash credit
facility in January 2023, leading to a significant increase in
short-term borrowings. As a result, total debt increased by
T7%%, while sharcholders’ equity rose by 13% because the
proportionate eamings were not immediately realized within
tho same anactar

(c) Debt Service Coverage Rano 010 0.17 =18 529 Short-1erm borrowings increased from ™80 crore as on 3 1-03-
2022 10 718.80 crore as on 31-03-2023 due to the enhancemant
of the Company’s cash credit limits in January 2023, While
this led 1o a nse in overall debt, the corresponding increase in
eamings was not immediately realized within the same guarter,
resulting in a tempaorary nse in the Company’s leverage
position and resulted in a decline in the Debt Service Coverage
Rano (DSCRY), reflecting a shont-term imbalance between debt
obhgations and operating income

(d) Rewrm on Equity Ratio 11 43% | 1.946% =1.40%/|-

(@) Inventony Turnover Ratio 927 546 69 88% | Due 1o decrese in the holding penod of Inventory, this ratio
has changed

(N Trade Receivables Tumover Rano 345 382 22.66%|-

{g) Trade Payables Tumover Rano 871 31,92 122 31% | Inventory levels and trade payvables were high as on 3103~
202| and 31-03-2022, hikely due to sagnificant year-end
procurement activity. Consequently. average trade pavables
stood at "8.68 crore in FY 2021-22 and dechined 10 74.50
crore in FY 2022-23 as Creditors weare repaid on or before 31-
03-2023. While total purchases increased by only 13%,
average trade payables dropped by 48%, largely due to the
impact of closing balances being averaged across two years.
wnclad el sannuc gack Feolla: raflons spmtrs ooogmy I,

| (h) Net Capital Tumover Ratio 11.78 11.00 7.13%]-

(1) Net Profit Ratio 1.22% 1.31%% -6 301%a ) -

ij) Return on Capital Employed 8.1 7% 12.03% =32 04% | Return on Capital Employed (ROCE) declined due to an

mnerease in short=tenm borrowings, pnmanly through enhanced
cash credit limits from the bank. While this additional funding
supported o tumover growth of approximately 14.5%, the shift
in focus toward government projects, along with the
complexity of supply chain management and warehouse setup.
meant that revenue growth did not proportionally maich the
increase in capital employed. However, the positive impact on
returns became evident in the following financial year.

(k) Return on Invesiment

e
or for computing the above ratios.

Ratio Faormula Items included in Numerator & Denominator
a) Current Rauo Current Assets / Current Liabalines Current assets=Inventones + Trade Recewvables + Cash and cash equivalents + Short
Term Loans & Advances + Other current assets
Current Liabiliy=Short<tenm borrowings + Trade payables + Other current habilines -
Short-term provisions
b} Debt Equity Ratio Debts / Sharcholders Equity Debis= Long-term borrowings + Deferred tax habilities (Net) + Other Long-term
liahilines + Long-1erm provisions + Shori=-Term borrowings
Shareholder's Equitv=Share capital+Reserves and surplus
c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio Earming Available for debt services / Debt Eaming Available for debt Service = Profit after Tax + Deprecianon & Amortisation +
Services Interest Expenses
Debt Service = Interest Expenses + Short Term Bormrowings
d) Return on Equity i Net profit after tax - Preference dividends) Average Shareholder's Equity=((Op. Share capital+Reserves and surplus)+{Cls. Share
‘Averape Shareholder’s Equity capual+Reservies and surplus))2
) Inventory Turnover Rauo COGS / Average Inventory Average Inventory = (Opening Inventory + Closing Inventory) /2
fi Trade Recervables Tumover Rano Revenue from Operation / Average Accounts Average Accounts Recervable = (Opening Accounts Receivables+Closing Accounts
Recervables Recervables)2
£) Trade Payables Tumover Ratio Purchases / Average Accounts Payables Average Accounts Payables = {Opening Accounis Payables+Closing Accounts
Pavables)2
h) Net Capital Turnover Rano Revenue from Operation / Working Caputal Warking Capital= Current Assets - Current Liabilities
i) Net Profit Rauo Net Profit after Tax / Revenue from Operation =
i) Return on Capital Employed EBIT / Capital Employed EBIT = Profit before Interest & Tax
Capital Emploved = Shareholder's Fund + Borrowings
k) Retum on Investment Income from Investments | Time weighted averaze =
Investments)

13 The Company does not have any scheme of arrangements which has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 10 237 of the Compamies Act, 2013
14 A No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persans or entities,

including foreign entities (“Intermedianies”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or in.vest in ather persons of
entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or on behalf of the Company or provide any guarantee, secunty or the like on behalf of the Ulimate Beneficianes

B. No funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Company shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities idennfied in any manner whatsoever (“Ulumare Beneficianes”) by or on behalfl of the Funding Parmes or provide

any puarantes, secunty or the like on behalf of the Uluimaie Beneficianes.




Trade payables ageing schedule for the vear ended as on March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023:

Outstanding for following periods from the due date of payment as at 31.03.2025

Annexure=-X X x|

Particulars | 'ndisputed Trade Pavables Disputed Trade Pavables
VISME Others MSME Others
Less than 1 Year 1.678.81 1.543.97 - -
1 Year - 2 Years - - - -
2 Years- 3 Years - - - -
More than 3 Years - - - -
Total 1,678.81 1,543.97 - -

QOutstanding for following periods from the due date of payvment as at 31.03.2024

Particulars Undisputed Trade Pavables Disputed Trade Pavables
MSME Others MSME Others
Less than 1 Year 135335 4.019.74 - -
1 Year - 2 Years - - - -
2 Years - 3 Years - - - -
More than 3 Years - - - -
Total 755.35 4,019.74 - -

Outstanding for following periods from the due date of payvment as at 31.03.2023

Particulars L'ndisputed Trade Pavables Disputed Trade Pavables
MSME Others MSME Others
Less than 1 Year 99.72 88.18 - -
| Year -2 Years - “ - :
2 Years - 3 Years . = : z
More than 3 Years - =z £ E
Total 99,72 88.18 - -

Trade receivables ageing schedule for the vear ended as on March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023:

Receivables for following periods from the due date of payment as at 31.03.2025

Annexure-xX X XI1

Particulars

Lindisputed Trade Receivables

Disputed Trade Receivables

Considered Good

Doubtful

Considered and

Doubtful

[ess than 6 Months 6.406.69 - -
6 Months - | Year 91.37 ,’E&f“; ""“\'ﬁ:_-.-e'\ - -
| Year -2 Years 78.82 ,,’-’-_}“/: \E}_‘ 2 2
2 Years - 3 Years 18.63 £l - | - "
More than 3 Years 36.43 fEi & i , H }*J . -
Total 6.631.94 =

[T\
\ﬁj}\_ﬁg =
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Receivables for following periods from the due date of payment

as at 31.03.2024

Particulars Undisputed Trade Receivables Disputed Trade Receivables
Considered Good Doubtful Considered Good Doubtful

Less than 6 Months 3.913.15 - i 5
6 Months - 1 Year 47.48 = ! =
1 Year-2 Years 18.63 = . =
2 Years - 3 Years 22.96 - . =
More than 3 Years 42.94 - - 3
Total 4,045.16 - " =

Receivables for following periods from the due dat

¢ of payment as at 31.03.2023

Particulars Undisputed Trade Receivables Disputed Trade Receivables
Considered Good Doubtf “onsidered Good Doubtful

Less than 6 Months 1.019.98 4 \Qﬂﬁia & 4 3 L
6 Months - | Year 78.48 ; V— N\ - -
| Year - 2 Years 60.06 ) - i
2 Years - 3 Years 7.44 = - -
More than 3 Years 22.98 3 - -
Total 1,188.94 N\ . =




DETAILS OF OTHER INCOME AS RESTATED Annexure-XXXI11
(ligures in Laklhs)
For the year | For the yvear For the vear
ended March | ended March | ended March
Source of Income 31,2025 31. 2024 31. 2023 Remarks
2 3 3
Exchange Fluctuation Gain 5.64 - - |Non-Recurring and related 1o
Business activity,
Interest on Income tax 3.06 2.84 - |Non-Recurring and related 1o
Business activity.
Interest on Fixed Deposits 26.74 19.31 0.96 |Recurring and related to
Business activity,
Insurance Claim 32.66 10.43 = |Recurring and related to
Business activity.
Other Income 1.89 0.19 1.83 [Non-Recurring and related to
Business activity,
Total of Other Income 69.99 32.77 3.79
DETAILS OF ACOUNTING RATIOS AS PER ICDR AS RESTATED Annexure-XX X[V
(figures in Lakhs, except per share data and ratios)
For the year | For the year | For the year
Particulars ended March | ended March | ended March
31, 2025 31. 2024 31,2023
4 3 4
Restated Profit after Tax as per Profit & Loss Statement (A) 1.585.38 493.93 58.26
Tax Expense (B) 613.70 193.43 24.35
Depreciation and amortization expense () 60.58 23.66 31.00
Interest Cost (D) 167.84 104.30 116.63
Other Income (E) 64 94 32.77 3.79
Earning before Interest, Tax and Depreciation and 2,357.50 782.55 226.46
Amortization (Operating Profit) 4
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares at the end of the 36.04,200 36.04,200 36,04,200 ﬂ'n.ﬁma &
Year (F) “qﬁ}
Number of Equity Shares outstandimg at the end of the Year 36,04.200 36.04.200 36,0 28
({1)
Adjusted Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares at the 1.62,18.899 1.62.18,899 1.62,
end of the Year (H) (Post Bonus wth retrospective effect) e
Nominal Value per Equity share () ([) 10).00 10.00 !
Restated Net Worth of Equity Share Holders as per Statement 2.587.23 1.032.67 33 ‘Té& _
of Assets and Liabilities (J) '
Current Assets (K) 8.645 14 7.965.32 3.070.67
Current Liabilities (1) 6,576.19 7.353.06 2.666.72
Earnings Per Share - Basic & Diluted 43.99 13.70 1.62
Adjusted Earnings Per Share - Basic & Diluted (Post 9.77 3.05 0.36
Bonus with retrospective effect }*
Return on Net Worth % 61.28%, 47.83% 10.81%
Net Asset Value per Share (NAV-Weighted Avg Shares) 71.78 28.65 14.95
Net Asset Value per Share (NAV-A djusted Weighted Avg 15.95 6.37 3.32
(Shares)
Net Asset Value per Share (MAV-Absolute Shares) 71.78 28.65 14.95
Current Ratio 1.31 1.08 1.15




1

Ratios have been caleulated as below:

Eamings Per Share - Basic & Diluted

Adjusted Eamnings Per Share - Basic & Diluted

Return on Net Worth %o

Net Agsel Value per Share (NAV-Weighted Avg Shares)
Net Asset Value per Share (NAV-Adjusted Weighted Avg
Shares)

Net Asset Value per Share (NAV-Absolute Shares)
Current Ratio

Earning before Interest, Tax and Depreciation and
Amortization

ASF
A/H
Al
JIE

J/H
JG
K/L

A+(B+C+D)-E

$0n 14-06-2025 i.¢.. after Resiated Period, Company has allotted 1.26.14,699 Equity Shares as a Bonus Issue in
the ratio of (3.5:1) i.e.. Three and Half Equity Share for every One fully paid-up equity share held by existing
shareholders of Face Value Rs. 10/~ each, for which ratio has been calculated seperately with retrospective effect as

mentioned above.

Earnings Per Share calculation are in accordance with Accounting Standard 20- Earnings Per Share, notified under
the Companies ( Accounting Standards) Rules 2000, as amended,

The ahove details should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary. stalement
of assets & liabilities, profits and losses and cash flows appearing in Annexure | - Il

DETAILS OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS AS RESTATED

Annexure-XxXxXV
(fignres in Lakhs)

liable.*

For the vear | For the year | For the year
Particalars ended March | ended March | ended March

31, 2025 31, 2024

L4 L4
1. Contingent Liabilities
(a) claims against the company not acknowledged as debt - -
(b} guaraniees excluding financial guarantees: and - -
(¢) other money for which the company is contingently 1.569.18 918.05

1. Commitments

(a) estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
executed on capital account and not provided for

(b uncalled liability on shares and other mvestments
partly paid

(¢) other commitments

-

*The amount represents bank guarantees

issued by various banks on behalf of the Company i the normal course of business. These guarantees are

provided to customers/government authorities/other parties as required under contracts and regulatory obligations.




STATEMENT OF TAX SHELTER

Annexure-XXXVI

fignres in Lakhs)

RESTATED VALUE OF IMPORTS CALCULATED ON C.LF BASIS BY THE COMPANY DURING

For the year | For the vear | For the year
Particolass ended March | ended March | ended March
2025 31,2024 31, 2023
4 4 4
Profit before Tax as per books (A} 2.199.07 687.37 3261
[Income Tax Rate (%) 27.820% 27 820% 26.000%
MAT Rate (%) 15.60% 15 60% 15.60%
Tax at Notional Rate on Profits 611.78 191.23 21.48
Adjustments:
Permanent Differences
Expenses disallowed under Income Tax Act. 196]
Interest on Direct Taxes (.14 - -
Penalty for Statutorv Dues 1.01 - -
CSR Expenditure 5.84 -
Total of Permanent Differences 6.98 - -
Income Considered Separately
Interest Income 29 80 22.15 (0,96
Total Income Considered Separately (C) 29.80 22.15 0,96
Timing Differences
Gratuity 3.40 - 5.60
Expenses disallowed u/s 40(a)(1a) 7.37 4 68 3.04
Depreciation as per Books 60 58 23.66 31.00
Depreciation as per [T Act (39.00) (25.35) (25.80)
Total Timing Differences (D) 32.34 2.99 18.84
Net Adjustment E = (B+C+D) 69.12 25.14 19.80
Tax Expense/{savings) thereon 19.23 6.99 3.15
Income from Other Sources (F)
Interest Income (29.80) (22.13) (0).96)
Set Off from Brought Forward Losses (G) - - -
Taxable Income/( Loss) as per Income Tax ( A+E+F+(3) 2.238.39 690,36 101.45
Taxable Income/(Loss) as per MAT 2.199 .07 687 37 82 61
Income Tax re-computed under normal provisions of Income 622.72 192.06 26.38
Tax
Income Tax re-computed under MAT 343 .06 107.23 12.89 .
Tax paid as Normal or MAT Normal Normal Normafl |
Annexure-X XX

THE FINANCIAL YEAR IN RESPECT OF:

Particulars

For the year
ended March

a) Raw Matenal & Consumables

ended March
31, 2025 31,2024

For the yvear

For the yvear
ended March
31, 2023

.10

b) Capital Goods

0577

o

Restated expenditure in foreign currency during the financial vear: NIL

Earning in foreign exchange as restated: NIL




SEGMENT REPORTING

Annexure-X XX VIII

The Company was oniginally incorporated as a Private Limited Company under the name of “Himalayan Solar Private Limited” on September 08, 2015 under the

provisions of The Companies Act, 2013 Design, Manufacture,
of Solar Products.

Supply, Installation and Commissioning of Solar Products and Manufacturing and supply

(ligueres in Lakhs)

LEASES

Particulars For the year | Forthe year | Forthe year
ended March | ended March | ended March
31, 2025 31, 2024 31,2023
T L4 T
I. Segment Revenue
(Net sale/Income from each segment should be disclosed)
2, Design, Manufacture, Supply, Installation and
Commissioning of Solar Products 14,220.33 12.397.16 4,223 83
b. Revenue from Manufacturing and supply of Solar PV
Panels & Other Solar Products 23.38 1.434.76 534.76
Income From Revenue From Operation 14,243.73 13.831.92 4.758.58
[1. Other Non-allocable Income 6Y.99 32.77 3.79
111 Total Income (1+11) 14,313.72 13,.864.69 4,762.37
IV Expenses
-MNon allocable Direct Expenses 11,193 95 12.710.81 4.297 61
-Non allocable Indirect Expenses 920.70 466 5] 38216
Total Expenses 12,114.65 13,177.32 4,679.76
V Profit Before Tax 2.199.07 687.37 82.61
VI Tax Expense 613.70 193.43 24.35
V11 Profit After Tax 1,585.38 493.94 58.27
Annexure-XXXIX

Company had not entered into any operating and financial lease in accordance with AS 19 as on March 31, 2025.

CAPITALISATION STATEMENT AS AT MARCH 31, 2025

(Figtres in Lakhs)

Annexure-XXXX

Particulars

Pre lssue

For the year

Post Issue As
adjusted with

ended March Proposed
31,2025 lssye*

Total Borrowings as Restated

Short Term Borrowings A 2.497 88 2,497 88

Long Term Borrowings B 196 .96 196,96
Total Borrowings C 2,694.84 2.694.84
Shareholders' Funds as Restated

Share Capital 36042 [o]

Reserve & Surplus 222681 [e]
Total Shareholders' Fund D 2,587.23 [e]
Long Term Borrowings/Shareholders' Fund B/D (.08 |e]
Total Borrowings/Shareholders' Fund C/D 1.04 [e]

* The corresponding post-issue figures cannol be determined at 1his stage

completed and, therefore, have not been furnished.

as the public issu¢ has not been







